
 
 

Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 

Thursday, February 18, 2016 
10:45 am 

Hillsview Apartments 
 

-Agenda- 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Approval of Minutes         
 

A. October 8, 2015 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes 
B. December 17, 2015 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes 1 

  
IV.  Consent Items 
  

A. Approval of Voucher Report December 1, 2015 to January 31, 2016 2 
           
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval            
  

None. 
  
VI. Financial Reports 

 
A. December 2015 Financial Report 3 
   

X. Housing Management Report       
 

A. Housing Management Report for December 2015 & January 2016 4 
 

XI. Construction Update               
 
XII. New Business 
 
XIII. Adjournment 

 
 

 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 

October 8, 2015 
       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, October 8, 2015 in 
the Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments.   

 
II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-
Chair), Commissioner Lee Elliot, Commissioner KB Johnson and 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson  

 
III. Approval of Minutes 
 

Chair Fellers called for approval of the minutes of the August 20, 2015 Board of 
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Johnson moved for approval of the 
minutes, seconded by Commissioner Stephenson. The motion to approve the minutes 
unanimously passed. 

 
IV. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Voucher Report – August 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015 
 

The Voucher Report for August 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015 was presented to the 
Board of Commissioners as contained in the meeting packets.  

 
The board unanimously approved the Voucher Report for the period August 1, 2015 
to September 30, 2015 as presented.  

 
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  

A. Resolution No. 450: Adoption of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
combined 5-year and FY 2016 Annual Agency Plan 
 
Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing, presented Resolution No. 450 and mentioned 
that the board’s approval of the plan is part of the regulatory requirement prior to 
submitting the report to HUD. 
 
Mr. Cook mentioned that a public comment period was announced and held prior to 
the board meeting. 

 
The board unanimously approved the Resolution No. 450 as presented and proposed 
by staff.  

 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
October 8, 2015 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
 
  
VI.  Financial Reports 
   

A. August 2015 Financial Report  
Craig Violante, Director of Finance, briefed the board on the August 2015 Financial 
Report as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
VII.  Housing Management Report 
 

A. Housing Management Report for August & September 2015 
Bill Doyle, introduced Kimberly Sayavong as new Property Manager. 
 
Kimberly Sayavong, briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Housing Report for 
August and September 2015 as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
IX. Construction Update 
  

Bill Doyle, Regional Manager, provided a brief update on the roofing project. 
 
XI. New Business 
  

Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing, asked about the coordination for the upcoming 
holiday event. 

 
XII. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:15 a.m. 

 
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 
 
 

___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director 



 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 

December 17, 2015 
       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, December 17, 2015 
in the Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments.   

 
II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-
Chair), Commissioner Lee Elliot, Commissioner KB Johnson (arrived at 10:48 
a.m.) and Commissioner Kacy Johnson  

 
III. Approval of Minutes 
 

The approval of the meeting minutes were deferred until the next regular scheduled 
meeting. 

 
IV. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Voucher Report – October 1, 2015 to November 30, 2015 
 

The Voucher Report for October 1, 2015 to November 30, 2015 was presented to the 
Board of Commissioners as contained in the meeting packets.  

 
The board unanimously approved the Voucher Report as presented.  

 
V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  

A. Resolution No. 451: 2016 Comprehensive Operating and Capital Budget 
 

Mr. Violante, Director of Finance, briefed the Board on Resolution No. 451. Mr. 
Violante explained the status of Operating Revenues, Expenses and Reserves for 
the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority. 
 
Mr. Violante announced that the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority continues to 
have sufficient revenue to meet ongoing obligations and to maintain a reserve level 
of six months in operating expenses. 
 

 Questions posed by Commissioners were satisfactorily answered by staff.  
 

On motion by Commissioner Stephenson, seconded by Commissioner Kacy 
Johnson, which motion was duly carried by unanimous vote, the Board approved 
Resolution No. 451. 
 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
December 17, 2015 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 
 

B. Resolution No. 452: Acceptance of the State Auditor’s Office Financial 
Statement for the period January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 
 
Craig Violante, Director of Finance, briefed the Board on Resolution No. 452 and 
mentioned that the Auditors issued two reports included in the Board packet. Mr. 
Violante also mentioned that the financial audit is conducted on an annual basis and 
the accountability audit is conducted biennially. Mr. Violante announced that no 
negative findings were reported in either audit reports.  
 
On motion by Commissioner Stephenson, seconded by Commissioner Kacy Johnson, 
which motion was duly carried by unanimous vote, the Board approved Resolution 
No. 452. 

 
C. Approval of the 2016 Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority Board meeting calendar 

 
On motion by Commissioner Stephenson, seconded by Commissioner Kacy Johnson, 
which motion was duly carried by unanimous vote, the Board approved Resolution 
the 2016 Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority. 

 
VI.  Financial Reports 
   

A. August 2015 Financial Report  
Craig Violante, Director of Finance, briefed the board on the August 2015 Financial 
Report as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
VII.  Housing Management Report 
 

A. Housing Management Report for August & September 2015 
Bill Doyle, introduced Kimberly Sayavong as new Property Manager. 
 
Kimberly Sayavong, briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Housing Report for 
August and September 2015 as was contained in the meeting packets.  

 
IX. Construction Update 
  

Bill Doyle, Regional Manager, provided a brief update on the smoking shelter. 
 
XI. New Business 
  

Bill Cook announced the retirement of Bill Doyle. Commissioners thanked Mr. Doyle for 
his service and commitment to the Housing Authority. Mr. Doyle thanked the 
Commissioners and staff for the recognition. 

 
XII. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:18 a.m. 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
December 17, 2015 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 















T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 



 SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   The Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  February 2, 2016 
 
From:   Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager 
 
Subject:  December 2015 Financial Report 

 
Attached for your review is an unaudited year-end financial report as of December 31, 2015.  This 
report shows year-end actual results, budgets and variances expressed in both dollars and 
percentages.  The report, in a working capital format, details revenues, expenses, and other 
sources/uses of working capital. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current 
liabilities and is a metric that is used to measure the ability of an organization to meet its near-
term obligations (less than one year). Each report in this format will reconcile the current period 
working capital to that of the prior period.  
 
Summary: Year-end operating revenues and operating expenses are 3.3% and 5.6% over 
budget, respectively. 
 

 
 

1) Public Housing subsidy was higher than target due to an interim proration that was higher than 
anticipated. The budget assumed a prorate of 83.5% while the final prorate was 85.36%.  
Additional subsidy is also being received due to a new resident utility allowance incentive.   
 
 

Operating Revenue and Expense: Operating revenues were over target primarily due to 
Operating Fund Subsidy (See footnote 1 above).  Operating expenses were over target primarily 
due to water and sewer expenses being under-budgeted. Maintenance salaries were over target 
due to the use of additional maintenance staff in preparation for REAC inspections.  Also, there 
was an unbudgeted carpet replacement at Cedar Grove.  
 
Non-Operating Revenue and Expense: Non-operating revenues are under target as draws from 
capital grant funds for unit upgrades were less than anticipated due to a lack of vacancies. Non-
operating expenses are close to target.  
 
Working Capital:  The year-to-date working capital balance is $320,226; the equivalent of 
approximately 9 months of operating expenses.  

Key Operating Variances  Variance ($) Variance (%) Footnote

Operating Fund Subsidy 17,066 6.2 1

Occupancy Expenses 21,861 9.2

Green are positive variances 

Yellow are negative variances of less than 5% 

Red are negative variances greater than 5% 



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Statements of Financial Position

For the Period Ended 12/31/2015

Sedro Combined Cedar Grove Hillsview

ASSETS

Working Capital Assets

Cash-Unrestricted 210,959$              179,002      31,957           

Accounts Receivables 5,577                    2,977          2,600             

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 6,018                    1,698          4,320             

Total Working Capital Assets 222,554                183,677      38,877           

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable 114,677                36,781        77,896           

Payroll Liabilities (11,044)                 (3,228)         (7,816)           

Current Portion of Long-term debt (5,961)                   (2,048)         (3,913)           

Total Offsetting Liabilities 97,672                  31,505        66,167           

Working Capital 320,226                215,182      105,044         

Other Assets

Cash-Restricted 9,350                    3,800          5,550             

Capital Assets 1,731,525             478,655      1,252,870      

Work-in-Process 72,030                  -              72,030           

Total Other Assets 1,812,905             482,455      1,330,450      

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) 2,133,131$           697,637      1,435,494      

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash 9,350$                  3,800          5,550             

Debt 7,273                    2,500          4,773             

16,623                  6,300          10,323           

Equity

Equity 2,116,508             691,336      1,425,172      

2,116,508             691,336      1,425,172      

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) 2,133,131$           697,636      1,435,495      



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 12/31/2015 meaningful) meaningful)

Actuals Budget Percent 2015 Remainder Percent of

Through Through YTD YTD Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues 12/31/2015 12/31/2015 Variance Variance Budget Spend Budget 

Tenant Revenue $182,852 $184,731 ($1,879) (1.0%) $184,731 $1,879 99.0%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 294,552 277,486 17,066 6.2% 277,486 (17,066) 106.2% (1)

Other Operating Revenue 242 280 (38) (13.4%) 280 38 86.6%

Non-operating Revenue 157,470 192,631 (35,161) (18.3%) 192,631 35,161 81.7% (3)

Total Revenues 635,116 655,128 (20,012) (3.1%) 655,128 20,012 96.9%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 95,976 96,539 (563) (0.6%) 96,539 563 99.4%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 258,440 236,579 21,861 9.2% 236,579 (21,861) 109.2% (2)

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 7,416 7,900 (484) (6.1%) 7,900 484 93.9%

Administrative Support Expenses 102,707 98,965 3,742 3.8% 98,965 (3,742) 103.8%

Non-operating Expenses 643 663 (20) (3.0%) 663 20 97.0%

Total Expenses 465,182 440,646 24,536 5.6% 440,646 (24,536) 105.6%

   Net Income 169,934 214,482 (44,548) (20.8%) 214,482 44,548 79.2%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (526) 0 (526) n/m 0 526 n/m

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (168,951) (196,903) 27,952 (14.2%) (196,903) (27,952) 85.8% (3)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 428 0 428 n/m 0 (428) n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Deferrals 524 0 524 n/m 0 (524) n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (5,981) (6,199) 218 (3.5%) (6,199) (218) 96.5%

Change in Other Liabilities (1,471) 0 (1,471) n/m 0 1,471 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (175,976) (203,102) 27,126 (13.4%) (203,102) (27,126) 86.6%

Net Change in Working Capital ($6,042) $11,380 ($17,422) n/m $11,380 $17,422 n/m

Working Capital, 12/31/2014 326,267

Working Capital, 12/31/2015 $320,226

1) Public Housing subsidy was higher than target due to an interim proration that was higher than anticipated. The budget assumed a prorate of 83.5% while the final 
prorate was 85.36%. 

2) Maintenance salaries were higher than target due to additional maintenance staff sent to Hillsview to help with the preparation for REAC inspections and overtime paid 
for emergency maintenance work. 

3) CFP grant-funded unit upgrades at Cedar Grove apartment delayed due to lack of vacancies. 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 

December and January 2016 
Vacancy Report 
 Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades 
Hillsview 0 0 0 
Cedar Grove 0 0 0 
 
 
Average Unit Turnover Rates for Hillsview 
There were no vacancies at this time.  
 
 
Current Applications of Wait List as of  January 1, 2016 
Hillsview Applicants 

Claiming 
Preference 

Eld/Dis Claiming 
Preference 

Non-Preference 
Applicants 

Total 

1 Bedroom 66 50 32 98 
 
Cedar Grove Preference Non-Preference Total 
2 Bedrooms                                55 12 67 
3 Bedrooms                                16  1                     17 
4 Bedrooms                                  2  1  3 
Total                                73                               14 87 
Preference Definitions: 

1. Rent burden – person is paying more than 50% of income in rent 
2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard 
3. Involuntary displacement – disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc. 

 
 
Work Orders 
 Routine Inspection Emergency Vacate RA Total 
Hillsview  35 22 4 0 0 61 
Cedar Grove I 7 3 0 0 0 10 
Cedar Grove II 3 1 2 0 0 6 
Cedar Grove III 4 4 0 0 0 8 

Total 49 30  6 0 0 85 
 
 
 
 
Resident Functions 
Holiday Luncheon held in December where Hillsview and Cedar Grove families attended. 
 
Staffing 
We are 100% staffed in Sedro-Woolley.   



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 
 
Previous Meeting Concerns 
Resident high water usage at Cedar Grove units.  
 
Resident Issues.   
None that have come up.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	201602 SWHA Agenda
	Tab Number 1
	201410 SWHA Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	October 8, 2015
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	201412 SWHA Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	December 17, 2015
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 2
	201602 Voucher Report
	Tab Number 3
	Sedro 2015-12
	Sedro Board Meeting Report 2015-12 DEC
	Tab Number 4
	DecJan16

